BULLITT LISA LEWIS, DIRECTOR
STEPHANIE BONNETT, ASSISTANT FINANCE OFFICER
COUNTY FREDA HOLDERMAN, ACCOUNTING SUPERVISOR

// PUBLIC
7/ SCHOOLS

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

TO: Board Members

FROM: Lisa Lewis, Director of Finance M

DATE: August 11, 2025

RE: External Support Organization
Disassociation

Bernheim Middle School would like to disassociate with the Bernheim Middle School Cheer Booster
Club. This disassociation is due to violations of Redbook rules and regulations. I ask the board for
authorization to disassociate.

OUR MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE
BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION
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“ Bernheim Middle School

700 Audubon Drive, Shepherdsville, KY 40165 (502)869-4000

Chase Goff- Principal Jennifer Harrison — Assistant Principal Amy Bush - Counselor

Aug 13, 2025

Dear Mrs. Lewis,

This letter is to inform you that Bernheim Middle School will be discontinuing its affiliation with
the Bernheim Middle School Cheer Booster Club. Over the past several years, we have provided
multiple reminders and guidance regarding Redbook guidelines; however, the organization has

not been able to meet the necessary compliance requirements.

Sincerely,

"4k

Chase Goff
Bernheim Middle School Principal



